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ADDENDUM NO. 2
(December 21 2021)
Request for Proposals No. 850
Engineering Services for Government Center, Police Headquarters, & Old Town Hall

Addendum No. 2 is being issued to all potential respondents to provide the items and attachments
set forth herein which shall act to qualify, clarify, or otherwise modify the RFP Documents
previously issued regarding the above referenced project. These items, whether of omission,
addition, substitution, or clarification, shall be incorporated into the proposals submitted by all
bidders, and receipt of this document and its attachments should be acknowledged in the space
provided on the RESPONDENT’S INFORMATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM.
Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

The items and references:

Q: As the Engineering crew of Police Headquarters and Old Town Hall maintain both
locations, will their travels between the locations be accommodated by a City of Stamford
supplied vehicle and parking or are the bidders to add this to their plan/pricing?

Bidders are to add this to their plan/pricing.

All other terms and conditions of RFP No. 850 remain the same.

Erik J. Larson
Purchasing Agent

Cc:  Kevin Murray, Operations Manager Parks & Facilities
Purchasing Department File
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